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This log and frame house may date from the late 1780 f s when 
William Smith occupied his Kentucky lands, which were subse­ 
quently taken over by his sons Nelson and Clifton Rodes 
Smith. Large oak logs form the original three bays of the 
house, to which was added, possibly before 1800, a two-story 
frame block and a one-story kitchen.

William Smith, who married into the prominent Rodes family, 
came to Kentucky in the early 1780's from Virginia. He settled 
at first near Bryan Station. He may or may not have built 
the house on the tract which for many years was owned jointly 
by his sons, Clifton and Nelson. The brothers are listed in 
Perrin's History of Scott County as "among the earliest 
settlers of the Newtown Precinct. " Clifton Smith eventually 
built a brick house north of the log one.

In 1803, Nelson Smith married Mary Kerr, daughter of General 
David and Dorothy Rodes Kerr. Their ten children included 
Garland, Sidney Rodes, David, William, Adison, James, Clifton 
Rodes, Dabney Howard, Mary, Elizabeth and Emeline. The first 
school in the neighborhood was undertaken in this house. 
According to Perrin's Qistorv. Nelson Smith "took up a school 
for the purpose of teaching his own children." Having 
completed his education in Virginia, the narrative continues, 
he observed that there was no one in the community competent 
to take charge of the school." Thus he opened a school in 
his house, inviting all the other boys and girls of the 
neighborhood. His children benefitted from this education, 
becoming very prominent in this area by midcentury. D. Howard 
Smith became a Confederate officer, eventually rising to the 
rank of general . After the Civil War he served as state 
auditor. Dr. William A. Smith, physician, was well known in 
the community and built for his family a large Greek Revival 
house on the Newton Pike, known today as "The Hollys."
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This large weatherboarded house, possibly built in the late 
1780's, the original block of which is log, is in the process 
of being restored, with the exterior being restored first. 
The house faces southeast; the three bays on the north end of 
this house are built of oak logs. These logs are being 
exposed as part of the restoration, which is being directed 
by architect John McMeekin. The two south bays were added 
about 1840-1850 when the woodwork of the house was changed to 
the Greek Revival mode. Mantels were also changed. The ell, 
two stories high, was probably built before 1800 or shortly 
afterward, and is of a brick-filled frame construction. Two 
stone chimneys of differing shapes are on the gable ends. Two 
porches, probably following the lines of the original porches, 
are to be rebuilt. The kitchen is one-story high.

On the inside, three sets of stairways, two of which are 
closeted, lead to the upstairs. The floors are ash, and most 
of the woodwork and doors seem to be of the Greek Revival 
(very plain) mode; there are a few batten doors remaining. In 
the log section, the chair railing is still in place. Greek 
Revival window treatment, including paneling beneath the 
windows, appears in the later addition.
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